
RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 

Board of Directors Meeting Notice 

Thursday, May 12, 2022 

Via Remote Zoom Meeting: Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Advisory Notice: In compliance with local and state shelter-
in-place orders and the Brown Act (Cal. Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) as 
amended by AB 361 (September 16, 2021), the Agency will not offer an in-person 
meeting location for the public to attend this meeting. Members of the public may offer 
public comment remotely from a safe location as described below. Members of the 
Board of Directors or staff may participate in this meeting electronically or via 
teleconference.  

How to participate remotely: Comments may be emailed to 
jmalcolm@marincounty.org in advance of the meeting; please write “Public Comment” 
in the subject line. Comments submitted at least one hour prior to the start of the 
meeting will be forwarded to the Board of Directors prior to the meeting start. Those 
received after this time will be shared with the Board members after the meeting.  

The meeting will be available to the public through Zoom video conference. Those who 
do not have access to Zoom may access the meeting by calling one of the toll-free 
phone numbers below.  

The Richardson Bay Regional Agency (RBRA) is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom 
meeting.  

Topic:   RBRA Board of Directors Meeting,  

Date:   Thursday, May 12, 2022 

Time:    Closed session regular meeting 5:30 PM Pacific Time (US and 
Canada)  

   Open session regular meeting follows immediately after Closed               
Session 

Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82534404738 

Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +16692192599,,82534404738#  or +12063379723,,82534404738#  

Or Telephone: 
    Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

        US: +1 669 219 2599  or +1 206 337 9723  or +1 253 215 8782  
Webinar ID: 825 3440 4738 

    International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kFELC7YMB 

file://filedpw/Cdashare/RBRA-Curtis%20Havel/RBRA%20Board/Board%20Packets%20and%20Staff%20Reports/2022/2022-02-10/Final%20Board%20packet/jmalcolm@marincounty.org%20
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82534404738


Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ayYK5Oc1j or 
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kezyWoJ2kE 

 

The RBRA encourages that comments be submitted in advance of the meeting. Those 
members of the public using the Zoom video conference function who wish to comment 
on an agenda item for public comment may write “I wish to comment” in the chat section 
of the remote meeting platform, or click on “raise hand” when that item is underway. 
Those members of the public attending by telephone who wish to comment should 
press *9 on their keypad. The Clerk will unmute the speakers one at a time at the 
appropriate time for public comment.  

Any member of the public who needs special accommodations in advance of the public 
meeting to attend may email the Agency at jmalcolm@marincounty.org, or phone (415) 
971-3919, and we will use our best efforts to provide assistance. If assistance is needed 
during the meeting, you may email jmalcolm@marincounty.org, and best efforts will be 
made to provide such assistance.  

  

file://172.31.13.155/data/Advisor%20Work%20Products/Staff%20Folders/McGrath/RBRA/Board%20Meetings/%20https/zoom.us/u/ayYK5Oc1j
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kezyWoJ2kE
file://172.31.13.155/data/Advisor%20Work%20Products/Staff%20Folders/McGrath/RBRA/Board%20Meetings/jmalcolm@marincounty.org
file://172.31.13.155/data/Advisor%20Work%20Products/Staff%20Folders/McGrath/RBRA/Board%20Meetings/jmalcolm@marincounty.org


RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

May 12, 2022 

Join Zoom Webinar: Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82534404738 
Or One tap mobile : 

US: +16692192599,,82534404738#  or +12063379723,,82534404738# 
Or Telephone: 

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
US: +1 669 219 2599  or +1 206 337 9723  or +1 253 215 8782 

Webinar ID: 825 3440 4738 
International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kFELC7YMB 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT IS INVITED CONCERNING EACH AGENDIZED ITEM 
PURSUANT TO THE BROWN ACT. 

PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO THREE (3) MINUTES. 

Please see above meeting notice information about options to comment remotely in 
advance, during the meeting via Zoom by clicking on “raise hand”, or via phone by 
typing *9 to raise your hand. You will be recognized to speak at the appropriate time 
during the agenda items.  

5:30 PM: CALL TO ORDER IN REMOTE OPEN SESSION  

1) Call to order and roll call.  
 

2) Public Comment. Members of the public are welcome to address the Board for 
up to three minutes per speaker on matters not on the agenda. Under the Brown 
Act, Board members may not deliberate or take action on items not on the 
agenda, and generally only may listen.  

3) Adjourn to Closed Session; anticipated litigation Govt. Code 54956.9 (d) (4); 
number of potential cases: one 

4) Adjourn to Regular, Open Session; 
5) Report out of Closed Session 

 
6) Reports/comments:  

1. Staff report(s) 

1. Interim Executive Director 

  2. Harbormaster 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82534404738


2. Board Member comments.  
 

7) Consent Agenda. The Consent Agenda reflects those agenda items with prior 
policy approval from the Board and/or are administrative matters. Unless any 
item is specifically removed by a member of the Board, staff, or public in 
attendance, the Consent Agenda will be adopted by one motion.  

1. Approve minutes of 4/14/2022.  
2. Attachment:  Draft Minutes of 4/14/2022 
3. Staff Report -Adopt Resolution 06-22 allowing, but not requiring, continued 

use of tele/video-conferencing for Richardson Bay Regional Board of 
Directors.  
meetings subject to the Brown Act.  

4. Attachment:  Resolution 06-22. 
 

 
8) Mooring Field Development 

1. Receive report and presentation from Consultant, GHD; 
Recommendation: 1) Approve revised mooring field layout; 2) Select 
appropriate mooring system for deployment; adopt Resolution 07-22 
affirming temporary nature of mooring field 

2. Attachment: Resolution 07-22. 
3. Attachment: 2022-05-02 George Shea Email 
4. Attachment: Mooring Field public comment as of 5/8/22 

The following comments were received after the 4/14/22 agenda was 
published but before the Board Meeting: 

5. Attachment:  2022-04-14 Spinnaker Restaurant Letter 
6. Attachment:  2022-04-14 Mary Wand Email 

 
 

9) Coastal Policy Solutions – Contract Amendment 
1. Receive report; approve contract amendment with revised scope of work 

to include NOAA grant; increase Coastal Policy Solutions contract to 
$355,014.75. 

2. Attachment: CPS Fully Executed Contract 6-11-21 
3. Attachment: CPS Proposed Amendment 5-4-22 
4. Attachment: CPS Contract Amendment #1 

 
10) Social Media Policy 

1. Receive report and after Board discussion and public input, approve 
Social media Policy for use of social media accounts by RBRA. 

2. Attachment:  Draft Social Media Policy 
3. Attachment:  Resolution 08-22 

 

Karen Prows
Add Reso 09-22?



 
  

ADJOURN  
AN AGENDA PACKET IS AVAILABLE AT THE RBRA WEBSITE rbra.ca.gov and at the Marin County 
Community Development Agency, 3501 Civic Center Dr. Room 308, San Rafael, CA 94903 (415) 971-
3919 jmalcolm@marincounty.org 



RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 
STAFF REPORT

For the meeting of May 12, 2022 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Steve McGrath, Interim Executive Director 
Subject: Interim Executive Director’s Report 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Receive and file 

SUMMARY:  

Fiscal: Continued with FY 23 budget for final adoption at June meeting. 

Administration: The recruitment for the Executive Director position remains open. Working 
with outreach consultant on multiple fronts. 

Transition Plan 2.0: The Plan is now on the RBRA website; the comment period closed 
on May 6; comments will be included as appropriate, all will be addressed, and the Plan 
will return to this Board at the June meeting. 

BCDC and Settlement Agreement: Continuing to work on the mooring field project. See 
related Staff Report and consultant presentation. Regular meetings with BCDC staff; 
preparing for quarterly update to BCDC Enforcement Committee. 

Housing: Continue to work with partner agencies in seeking creative solutions to the very 
challenging issue of finding housing for 57 individuals. 

General: multiple meetings/conversations with Board members, County staff, Sausalito 
and other stakeholders. Meetings re OPC/NOAA grants. 

ITEM 6.1 .1



RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 

ITEM 6 1.2 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
For the meeting of May 12, 2022 
 
To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Jim Malcolm, Harbormaster 

Subject:  Harbormaster’s Report 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Receive and file 

 

Reporting Period April 1, 2022 Through May 6, 2022 
 
 
Vessel metrics.  
 

67 Number of vessels in anchorage excluding transient vessels 
 

0 Number of transient vessels in anchorage 
4 Number of floating homes 
71 Total Number of vessels, transient vessels and floating homes as of May 6, 2022 
56 Number of vessels inside the Eel Grass Protection zone 

 
Significant events: 
 
One vessel from the safe and seaworthy program went adrift this month and landed on the 
Belvedere shoreline.  Vessel owner was able to remove the vessel on high tide and was placed 
back on the anchorage.  
 
No new vessels on the anchorage this month. Efforts continue to work with vessel owners and 
occupants to reduce the number of unoccupied “extra” vessels on the anchorage.  
 
Continued coordination with Marin County Sheriff Marine Patrol, and new coordination efforts 
with Marin County Code enforcement took place this month discovering pathways toward 
effective anchorage management and vessel/ floating home removal.  
     



ITEM 7.2 

RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 
DRAFT MINUTES OF April 14, 2022 

Board of Directors Meeting 
HELD REMOTELY VIA ZOOM 

5:30 PM: CONVENE IN REMOTE OPEN SESSION 
1. Call to order and roll call.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Stephanie Moulton-Peters, Chair (Marin County); Jim Wickham 
(Mill Valley); Jack Ryan (Tiburon)  

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:  Steve McGrath (Interim Executive Director); 
Jim Malcolm (Harbormaster);  
Karen Prows (Administrative Technician) 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Chris Carr – Comment deferred to item #6 on agenda. 

3. REPORTS AND COMMENTS:
a. Staff Reports

i. Executive Directors Report
ii. Harbormasters Report

b. Board Member Comments

none

Public comment:

none

4. CONSENT AGENDA:
a. Approved minutes of March 10, 2022.
b. Adopted Resolution 04-22 allowing, but not requiring, continued use of tele/video-

conferencing for Richardson Bay Regional Agency Board of Directors meetings subject
to the Brown Act.

c. Drafted Resolutions 04-22

No Public Comments were made
M/S Block/Wickham:
Motion passed 3-0



ITEM 7.2 

5. AUDIT FISCAL YEARS 2020/ 2021:
a. Received report from J. Ricardi, Inc.

No Public Comments were made

Motion to Accept report regarding audit fiscal year 2020/2021

Motion/ Second
Wickham/ Ryan
Motion passes 3-0

6. MOORING FIELD DEVELOPMENT:

a. Received report and presentation from consultant GHD: recommendation requested to
provide direction to staff for mooring field layout.

The following parties made public comments at the meeting in addition to the written
public comments included in the agenda:
1. Arthur Bruce
2. Rebecca Schwartz Lesburg
3. Joan Cox
4. Craig Merrilees
5. Sandra Bushmaker
6. Janelle Kellman
7. Chris Carr
8. Bob Lalane
9. Barbara Salzman
10. Jeff Jacobs

Board member comments were made as follows: 

Director Ryan, 
Director Wickham, 
Chair Moulton Peters 

Motion was made with direction for staff to move forward with alternative #3 provided by 
GHD to the board with a hybrid of removal of 5 of the twenty moorings located in the 
southeast corner of the mooring field. 

Motion/ Second 
Ryan/ Wickham 
Motion Passed 3-0 



ITEM 7.2 

Additional motion was made to provide written resolution declaring the temporary nature 
of the mooring field.  Mooring field to be removed upon completion of the BCDC/ RBRA 
settlement agreement 

Motion/ Second 
Ryan/ Wickham 
Motion passes 3-0 

7. PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR JULY 1, 2022 – JULY 30, 2023:

a. Report received on preliminary budget for July 1, 2022 – July 30, 2023.  Staff
recommended approval of preliminary budget and passing of resolution 05-22.

Public comments:
1. Arthur Bruce

Motion/ Second 
Wickham/ Ryan 
Motion passed 3-0 

The meeting was adjourned  at 7:40 pm. 

Approved at the May 12, 2022 Meeting. 



RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 

ITEM 7.3 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
For the meeting of May 12, 2022 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Steve McGrath, Interim Executive Director 
Subject:  Return to in-person meetings 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that:  

1. This Board continue to meet virtually until the Marin County case rate exhibits a 
consistent downward trend over time and the likelihood of a return to virtual 
meetings is greatly reduced; and 
 

2. This Board wait until the city of Belvedere has appointed a new representative to 
the RBRA Board, and a full complement of Directors is available to make a decision 
regarding returning to in person meetings; and 
 

3. Adopt the attached resolution 06-22 to allow but not require virtual meetings. 

Motion: Adopt Resolution 06-22 authorizing but not requiring the continued use of video 
and or tele-conferencing for public meetings. 

SUMMARY: 

In September 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB-361. The legislation, which took effect 
immediately, provides that local government bodies subject to the Brown Act can continue 
to use video and/or teleconferencing through December 31, 2023 in the manner that 
Governor Newsom's executive orders authorized during the COVID-19 pandemic. A 
public entity can use AB 361's provisions under certain conditions, including when state 
or local officials have recommended social distancing during a proclaimed state of 
emergency.   

In accordance with the Center for Disease Control (CDC), the Director of Health & Human 
Services has recommended continued social distancing and wearing of masks to 
enhance safety at public meetings. At the time of preparation of this report, Marin County’s 
case rate stood at 18.9 per 100,000 residents (7.8 at the time of the last Board meeting) 
(48.9 unvaccinated, 20.9 vaccinated and boosted, 8.3 vaccinated and not boosted), a 
significant increase since the Board meeting of April 14, 2022. Regardless, this is a 
dramatic decrease since the high on January 10, 2022 of 162.3. For more information, 
see https://coronavirus.marinhhs.org/surveillance . 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB361
https://coronavirus.marinhhs.org/surveillance


[Type here] 
 

ITEM 5.a 

Effective March 1, 2022, the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) waived the 
requirement for the wearing of masks in most indoor settings, including local government 
facilities, replacing the requirement with a strong recommendation that all people, 
regardless of vaccination status, continue to mask. 

On April 26, 2022, President Biden’s chief COVID advisor, Dr. Anthony Fauci said  

"We are certainly right now in this country out of the pandemic phase…We are 
now transitioning — not there yet, but transitioning — to more of an endemicity, 
where the level of infection is low enough that people are starting to learn how to 
live with the virus, still protecting themselves by vaccination, by the availability of 
antivirals, by testing." (Interview with PBS News Hour) 

The proposed resolution would provide the RBRA Board of Directors with the option, but 
not the requirement, to continue to use video- and/or teleconferencing when appropriate 
for the next thirty days and while the state proclamation of emergency remains in place.  

 

 

Attachment: DRAFT Resolution 06-22 



 

ITEM 7.4 
1 

 

RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 06-22 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RICHARDSON BAY 
REGIONAL AGENCY REGARDING TELE/VIDEO-CONFERENCE MEETINGS 

DURING THE COVID-19 STATE OF EMERGENCY 
 

WHEREAS, the Richardson Bay Regional Agency (the “RBRA”) is committed to preserving 
and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and 
 
WHEREAS, all meetings of the RBRA’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required by 
the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of the public may 
attend, participate, and watch the RBRA’s legislative body conduct their business; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote 
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance 
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of 
certain conditions; and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of Emergency to make 
additional resources available, formalize emergency actions already underway across multiple 
state agencies and departments, and help the State prepare for a broader spread of COVID-19; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Newsom 
issued Executive Order N-29-20, which suspended certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act 
in order to allow local legislative bodies to conduct meetings electronically without a physical 
meeting place; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of Executive Order N-29-20, staff set up Zoom teleconference meetings 
for all RBRA Board of Directors meetings; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, which 
specified that Executive Order N-29-20 would remain in effect through September 30, 2021, at 
which point it would expire; and 
 
WHEREAS, since the issuance of Executive Order N-08-21, both the Delta and Omicron 
variants have emerged, causing a spike in COVID-19 cases throughout the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governor's proclaimed State of Emergency remains in effect, and State and 



 

ITEM 7.4 
2 

 

local officials, including the Marin County Director of Health and Human Services, the 
California Department of Public Health, and the Department of Industrial Relations, have 
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; and 
 
WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361 into law, as 
urgency legislation that went into effect on October 1, 2021, amending Government Code 
Section 54953 of the Brown Act to allow legislative bodies to continue to meet remotely during a 
proclaimed state of emergency, provided certain conditions are met and certain findings are 
made; and 
 
WHEREAS, because of the prevalence of cases of the Omicron and Delta variants, the RBRA is 
concerned about the health and safety of attendees, the RBRA’s Board of Directors desires to 
take the actions necessary to comply with AB 361 and to continue to hold its Board and 
committee meetings remotely. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency, and finds that: 

a. The factors triggering the State of Emergency continue to directly impact the ability 
of the members of the Board of Directors and RBRA staff, and members of the public 
to meet safely in person; and 

b. State and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social 
distancing. 

2. RBRA Board of Directors meetings will continue to be conducted remotely for the next 30 
days in compliance with AB 361 and Government Code Section 54953(e)(2), in order to ensure 
the health and safety of the public while providing access to public meetings. 
 
3. The Board of Directors will reconsider the circumstances of the State of Emergency and 
revisit the need to conduct meetings remotely within 30 days of the adoption of this Resolution. 
 
REGULARLY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of May, 2022. 
 
Votes: 

 

CERTIFICATION:     

 

 

Stephanie Moulton-Peters - Board Chair  Karen Prows – Board Clerk 



RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 

c/o Marin County Community Development Agency, 3501 Civic Center Drive, Room 308, San Rafael, CA 94903 
(415) 971-3919

STAFF REPORT

For the meeting of May 12, 2022 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Steve McGrath, Interim Executive Director 
Subject: Mooring Field, Gear Selection and Time Limited Use 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive report and presentation from Consultant GHD on mooring field and mooring 
gear selection, and after discussion and public comment, select mooring field gear 
selection per staff recommendation. Adopt Resolution 07-22 affirming this Board’s 
commitment to the temporary nature of the proposed mooring field. 

Motion: Approve staff recommendation and select ‘helix and elastic’ mooring gear for 
the proposed mooring field. Authorize staff to seek bids for purchase of the gear prior to 
issuing Invitation for Bids for installation. 

Motion: Adopt Resolution 07-22 recognizing the requirement for the installation of a 
mooring field and affirming the temporary nature of the installation. 

SUMMARY: 

In August 2021, this Agency entered into a Settlement Agreement (SA) with the Bay 
Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC). The Agreement detailed a five-
year plan for the implementation of the provisions of the Richardson Bay Special Area 
Plan (1984) with specific regard to anchor-outs and houseboats. 

Section 6 of the Agreement states in part: 

Temporary Use of Moorings. By December 15, 2022, RBRA will (emphasis 
added) install in its anchoring zone (outside of its Eelgrass Protection Zone) 
approximately 15 to 20 moorings such as those described in RBRA’s Ecologically-
based Mooring Feasibility Assessment and Planning Study. 

At the meeting of April 14, 2022, this Board heard public testimony, discussed the layout 
of the mooring field, opted for a smaller configuration of 15 moorings and in response in 
particular to concerns expressed by members of the Sausalito City Council regarding the 
potential long-term nature of the installation, adopted a position affirming the temporary 
nature of the installation. 

ITEM 8.1



RBRA’s consultant GHD will present to the Board a more detailed look at the mooring 
field and will discuss the various options for selection of the mooring gear. At one end of 
the spectrum will be the traditional dead weight and chain; at the other end, helical 
anchors and an elasticized connection to the vessel. There are hybrid options also. 

While cost will certainly be a consideration in the selection of the gear (and this includes 
cost of installation and potential removal), staff at this point, absent any specific cost 
estimates, recommends selection of the helical anchor and elastic as the least impactful 
installation. 

Additionally, staff will work with BCDC, consultants and contractors on a phased 
installation if feasible and if not cost prohibitive. This might be the installation of the 15 
moorings in three phases as vessels are identified and ready for relocation on to the 
moorings. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Funds for this project are currently included in the adopted FY 22 
budget and the preliminary FY 23 budget.  

Attachment: Resolution 07-22 affirming the temporary nature of the mooring field. 

ITEM 8.1



1 

RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY

RESOLUTION NUMBER 07-22 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RICHARDSON BAY 
REGIONAL AGENCY AFFIRMING THE TEMPORARY NATURE OF THE 

PROPOSED MOORING FIELD 

WHEREAS, eel grass has value as a foundational element to a healthy marine environment and 
habitat for the herring and anchovy fisheries and the birds which are native to or stop in 
Richardson Bay; and  

WHEREAS, vessels anchored within the eelgrass beds cause damage to the eelgrass; and 

WHEREAS, the Richardson Bay Regional Agency (RBRA) is committed to protecting and 
restoring the eelgrass beds of Richardson Bay; and 

WHEREAS, the RBRA entered into a settlement agreement (SA) with the Bay Conservation 
and Development Commission (BCDC) in August of 2021 that requires certain actions by the 
RBRA and outlines goals to be reached for removal of all illegally anchored vessels in 
Richardson Bay; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms of the SA, RBRA codified an Eelgrass Protection 
Zone and developed an Eelgrass Protection and Management Plan; and 

WHEREAS, additionally and in accordance with the SA, the RBRA has embarked on a plan to 
install a mooring field in the Anchorage Zone, to be completed by December 15, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the SA stipulates that if the moorings are to remain beyond October 15, 2026, 
additional permitting from BCDC is required; and 

WHEREAS, despite the possibility of the moorings being of beneficial use to visiting boaters in 
the long term, the RBRA has heard and respects the objections of neighboring Sausalito council 
members; and 

WHEREAS, the RBRA Board of Directors is, in 2026, unlikely to pursue a permit for continued 
use of the mooring beyond October 15, 2026 in the face of opposition from representatives of the 
City of Sausalito, 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

ITEM 8.2



2 

1. The Board has received input from representatives of the City of Sausalito, and finds that:

a. The RBRA Board of Directors, in keeping with the letter and intent of the Settlement
Agreement, affirms the temporary nature of the mooring field; and

b. The RBRA Board, based on information available as of this date, additionally affirms
its intent not to apply for an extension of the temporary permit for the mooring field.

c. The RBRA Board reserves its right, based on new information or changed
circumstances, to consult with stakeholders and adopt a different position in the
future, but in no circumstances any earlier than April 15, 2025.

REGULARLY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of May, 2022. 

Votes: 

CERTIFICATION: 

Stephanie Moulton-Peters - Board Chair Karen Prows, Board Clerk 

ITEM 8.2



From: George Shea <geoirishbox@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 2:59:28 PM 
To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org> 
Cc: Sausalito Yacht Harbor <elsa@syharbor.com> 
Subject: RBRA Mooring Field

I completely object to this idea.  Why do a few people get to squat on the Bay?  In my 
opinion this is poorly thought out plan apparently to ease the County's obligation to find 
housing for poor people.  Living aboard a moored boat is dangerous for those residing 
on vessels.  What is the plan for providing food, sewage pumping out, water???  Where 
will all the dinghys park as the moored out people come and go? 

Meanwhile it might be nice for the authorities to consider the investment boat owners 
have berthing their craft.  Living aboard is just not a viable solution. 

Who is going to me liable when a mooring fails and it and the boat drift away in a storm? 
Who is going to pay to rescue these folks? 
Stick to the original well thought out plan to slowly but surely open up the Sausalito 
waters to the public without having another homeless enclave on public land/water.  So 
far successful. 

NO MOORINGS PLEASE 

George J. Shea 
Marin ADI Panel Attorney 
415-999-9358

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  THIS TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED 
AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO 
WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED.  IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS 
INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, 
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE.

Email Disclaimer: https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers

ITEM 8.3



Holly Stewart Carey 
4 Cloud View Road, Sausalito, CA 94965


415.690.9300

holly@hollystewart.com 

May 7,2022

RBRA
Marin Supervisors
Sausalito City Council
Stephanie Moulton-Peters
Jim Malcolm
Janelle Kellman
 https://www.marincounty.org/depts/bs/contact-us

Dear RBRA , Marin Supervisors and Sausalito City Council:

We are strongly opposed to the mooring placements.  We use the bay to 
kayak, paddle board and enjoy the views.  It has taken YEARS to clean up 
the anchor outs that were polluting the water and interfering in the beauty 
of the bay.  Our fear if you bring the moorings back the anchor outs will be 
back which is bad for the residents, visitors, tourist and Sausalito proper.

The positioned right across the channel from Spinnaker, Sausalito Yacht 
Harbor, Pelican Harbor, and Sausalito Yacht Club this will have significant 
and long-term negative impacts on Sausalito's southern waterfront the city 
and its residents. This is some of our most beautiful and valued views. 

We consider this RBRA proposal harmful to our community and the health 
of the bay.  Please STOP the RBRA from going forward with this ill-
advised plan.  Save our waterfront.  

Sincerely,

Holly Stewart Carey

ITEM 8.4

http://click.mailer.clubhouseonline-e3.com/click/boiw-2j8idu-2kkcx9-4j39s1h9/


From: JAMES McKibben <jamesmckibben@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Saturday, May 7, 2022 3:21:15 PM 
To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org> 
Subject: Temporary residential mooring in Sausalito  

What an asinine idea. Pure polution waiting to happen. Raw sewage, junk flotsam and jetsam, drug 
users, etc. You must be out of your mind.  

I vehemently oppose this idea. Enough!!! Save the Bay!! 

Jim MCKIBBEN  
105 Sacramento Ave 
Sausalito CA 95965 

Email Disclaimer: https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers 

From: Tom Kowalski <tomfsfcal@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, May 7, 2022 7:51:43 PM 
To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org> 
Cc: Moulton-Peters, Stephanie <smoultonpeters@marincounty.org> 
Subject: Re: RBRA/ Mooring Ball Field/ R Bay off of Sausalito/ Meeting on 4/14/22 

Good Evening, Commissioners  
In preparation to attend the RBRA meeting on 5/12/22 and the www.sausalitoyachtclub.org lecture on 
5/11/22, I offer the following comments to my prior. 
Per the Marin IJ article dated 5/5/22 entitled " Richardson Bay advocates seek 1.2 M for eelgrass 
restoration " by G Ricapito, I ask that my written comments be added into the public record. 
These are as follows: 
1. I agree with plans to restore the eelgrass. This is a noble and prudent effort.
2. In the referenced article, there is mention of " $200,000 for the development of a plan". Franky, it is
acknowledged that the primary cause of grass destruction is the " sway " of anchored boats at low tide.
3. I agree with the comments of S McGrath of " hard to overstate the importance of the eelgrass habitat
to Richardson Bay "
4. With agreement on the above points, the RBRA is attempting to install M Balls that are contrary to
your stated position(s).
Outside of my prior comments, the RBRA is requesting $ to restore the R Bay infrastructure and at the
same time advocating installation of Mooring Balls that will add to the destruction of the infrastructure.
In my opinion, I can not follow the logic to this.
The RBRA is asking for funds to restore while adding to the degradation.
I am baffled by this ! This makes No Sense at All ! ( In chatting with a Schoonmaker Marina neighbor, this
is akin to a " puppy chasing their tail " )
My prior opposition is stiffened.
I remain opposed to the RBRA M Ball field.
Respectfully submitted, Tom A Kowalski

ITEM 8.4

mailto:jamesmckibben@sbcglobal.net
mailto:jmalcolm@marincounty.org
https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers
mailto:tomfsfcal@gmail.com
mailto:jmalcolm@marincounty.org
mailto:smoultonpeters@marincounty.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sausalitoyachtclub.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjmalcolm%40marincounty.org%7Cc31c57fc6d824d51fbb208da309db59e%7Cd272712e54ee458485b3934c194eeb6d%7C0%7C0%7C637875751182246518%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e5o%2FWiN4ST98%2FTZAfe2%2F2qdrgn8f9lLVrafjYVF9EBk%3D&reserved=0


44 Defever " Keel Basa" Schoonmaker Marina 
Staff Commodore 2020 
415-806-7034
________________________________________________________________________________

On Thu, Apr 14, 2022 at 7:33 PM Tom Kowalski <tomfsfcal@gmail.com> wrote: 

Good Evening  
Per my attendance at the Zoom RBRA meeting of tonight, I did need to move on to other matters after 
90 minutes. 
Kindly include my comments into the record for public review: 
1. I concur with the comments of the 3 prior Sausalito Mayor's/ Council members on this matter. Their
comments were clear and direct. The inclusion of Sausalito and the Turney St dock has not been
reviewed nor agreed upon.
2. This proposal is minus plans for those who can not/ will not join into the Safe Harbor program
3. There is no allocation of funds to install nor maintain this proposed mooring ball field.
4. As for these moorings being seaworthy and " temporary ", I question such.
In summation, I contend that the current issue of housing is not resolved by these efforts. Resources will
be better used/spent to assist with safe and secure housing on land versus a proposed mooring ball field
My prior objection to these matters have been written and my opposition to this plan has increased.
This mooring ball field is a mistake.
Thank You, Tom A Kowalski
" Keel Basa " / 44 Defever/ Sausaltio, CA
Open water rower/ Sausalito, CA
Staff Commodore/ A Southern Marin Yacht Club ( Per club guidelines, I am precluded from informing
you of the club.)
415-806-7034
_____________________________________________________________________________________
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Tom Kowalski <tomfsfcal@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 13, 2022 at 11:16 AM
Subject: RBRA/ Mooring Ball Field/ R Bay off of Sausalito/ Meeting on 4/14/22
To: <jmalcolm@marincounty.org>

Dear Commissioner, kindly accept my comments and add into RBRA minutes, the following: 
1. In the past, the environmental issues and damage to the eelgrass beds have been documented and
noted per extended " swing " of vessels on mooring balls in Richardson Bay.
2. A potential expansion of a ball field is contrary to the plethora of efforts to reduce illegally anchored /
moored vessels in Richardson Bay.
3. To the best of my knowledge, no fiscal plan has been established for installation and maintenance of
these proposed moorings
4. These proposed efforts are contrary to the BCDC regulations established for limited anchoring and the
like.
5. From a safety perspective, the position of these moorings would be a hazard to vessel traffic and pose
a threat to marinas along the Sausalito waterfront in the scenario of storms, surge with wind with
vessels " breaking away ".

ITEM 8.4

mailto:tomfsfcal@gmail.com
mailto:tomfsfcal@gmail.com
mailto:jmalcolm@marincounty.org


6. As previously reported by the Sausalito Police Department, crime at marina's increases with increased
anchor outs and the like.
7. Currently, no pump out plan has been identified for this long term occupancy.
In being the owner and operator of a 44 foot trawler in Sausalito Harbor ( Berthed in a professionally
operated marina in Marinship ) and a former executive board member/director of a Southern Marin
Yacht Club, I object to these plans to install a mooring ball field off of Sausalito. I find these plans
illogical, ill conceived, minus environmental review with disregard to marine safety.
Respectfully submitted
Tom A Kowalski
" Keel Basa " / 44 Defever/ Sausalito, California

Email Disclaimer: https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers 

From: douglloyd39@gmail.com <douglloyd39@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 12:43:27 PM 
To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org>; Moulton-Peters, Stephanie 
<smoultonpeters@marincounty.org> 
Subject: Proposed mooring field - very bad for Sausalito!  

The proposed "temporary" residential mooring field for anchor-outs off downtown Sausalito is a 
terrible idea. 
It’s proposed position right across the channel from the Spinnaker restaurant, Sausalito Yacht 
Harbor, Pelican Harbor, and Sausalito Yacht Club will have significant and long-term negative 
impacts on Sausalito's southern waterfront. 
Eel grass may be a worthy cause but this proposed “solution” is much too high a price to pay. 
Mooring fields require regular, expensive maintenance, particularly when used carelessly.  Based 
upon the anchor-outs’ past behavior, major ongoing maintenance should be anticipated. 
Consider the impact on the Spinnaker Restaurant with its diners looking directly at semi-derelict 
boats piled high with the junk we routinely see on the anchor-outs.  The same problem would apply 
to tourists aboard or waiting for the Sausalito Ferry. 
Even if a mooring field at this location were acceptable to the local community and stakeholders, the 
number of mooring buoys proposed is woefully inadequate to eliminate the current problem. 
Please do not do this! 

Doug Lloyd 
614 Sausalito Blvd 
Sausalito, CA 94965 
415-332-6443 Home

Email Disclaimer: https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers 

From: Linda Bucklin <lindabucklin@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 7:14:48 PM 
To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org> 
Cc: Moulton-Peters, Stephanie <smoultonpeters@marincounty.org> 
Subject: RBRA Plan for "temporary" residential mooring field for anchor-outs 

ITEM 8.4

https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers
mailto:douglloyd39@gmail.com
mailto:douglloyd39@gmail.com
mailto:jmalcolm@marincounty.org
mailto:smoultonpeters@marincounty.org
https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers
mailto:lindabucklin@gmail.com
mailto:jmalcolm@marincounty.org
mailto:smoultonpeters@marincounty.org


I am strongly opposed to RBRA moving ahead with its temporary residential mooring field for anchor-
outs.  This plan would have significant longterm negative impacts on Sausalito’s southern waterfront. 

In hopes RBRA will reconsider their intent to move ahead with this disastrous plan, 

with respect, 

Linda H. Bucklin 

Email Disclaimer: https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

ITEM 8.4

https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers


100 SPINNAKER DRIVE, SAUSALITO, CALIFORNIA 94965 
(415) 332-1500

Richardson Bay Regional Agency 
3501 Civic Center Drive, Room 308 
San Rafael, CA 94903-4157 

Dear Richardson Bay Regional Agency, 

The Spinnaker has been fortunate to operate a restaurant along the Sausalito waterfront for over 61 
years.  We have seen many things occur on the waterfront through the years – some with positive and 
other negative effects.  The proposed mooring field would have detrimental and disastrous effects on 
not only our business but the Sausalito Waterfront and the Richardson Bay.  The Spinnaker opposes the 
use of the mooring field proposal.   

The proposed mooring plan does not take into account the waterfront business and residents that are 
reside along the Sausalito Waterfront.  My business is built along the waterfront on pilings that support 
the restaurant and banquet facility.  These supports are susceptible to unnavigable boats that may break 
loose during rough tides and/or storms that may and will crash into the pilings and building causing 
significant damage and safety risks.  We consistently see unnavigable boats that have washed up on our 
property, our Sausalito neighbors and Belvedere that are currently being illegally moored in the 
Richardson Bay.  The boats that are currently being moored in the Richardson Bay do not have trash, 
sewage cleanout services and are not properly registered, insured nor navigable.  The mooring plan does 
not address any these issues, nor enforcement and we see some significant negative effects to the 
Richardson Bay.  The Bay has become a recreational area for kayaks, paddle boards and junior sailing 
(kids) programs.  The above mentioned sewage pollution would be a major health hazard to kids and 
adults in the bay.  We would hate to see the Mooring field cause harm to the Sausalito Waterfront and 
Richardson Bay where it becomes a health and public nuisance.  

Sincerely, 

Jeff Scharosch 
Partner 
The Spinnaker 

ITEM 8.5



From: Mary Wand <marywand01@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:19:49 PM 
To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org> 
Subject: Public Comment April 14, 2022 RBRA Meeting 

I am writing to oppose the proposed Mooring Field Development, Item 6 on this evening’s agenda. 
This proposal was developed without input from the City of Sausalito and its boating community, two 
entities that will be directly impacted should it be approved. Locating the mooring field in an area that 
has long been popular with recreational boaters will create potential on-the-water hazards and disrupt 
community access to safe and healthy outdoor activities.  Boats, kayaks, SUPs, and other users will be 
forced out of the potential mooring area and into the channel where they will encounter larger vessels 
traveling to and from marinas further up Richardson’s Bay, greatly increasing the potential for 
accidents.  Furthermore, as anyone who has moored at the entrance to Richardson’s Bay can tell you, 
this area is exposed to significant wind and wave action that can create hazardous conditions for the 
boats choosing to moor there and damage to property should they detach from the mooring. 
I urge the RBRA to reject the proposed Mooring Field Development and, if further proposals are deemed 
necessary, to work with the City of Sausalito to create a plan that serves the needs of the community. 

Best regards, 
Mary Wand 
Junior Staff Commodore, Sausalito Yacht Club. 

Sent from my iPad 
Email Disclaimer: https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers 

Reply
Forward

ITEM 8.6

mailto:marywand01@gmail.com
mailto:jmalcolm@marincounty.org
https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers


RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 
STAFF REPORT

For the meeting of May 12, 2022 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Steve McGrath, Interim Executive Director 
Subject: Coastal Policy Solutions, Contract Amendment #1 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive report from staff and consultant Rebecca Schwartz-Lesberg of Coastal Policy 
Solutions (CPS), and after discussion and public comment, approve contract 
amendment #1 to the existing CPS contract, adding responsibilities to implement 
components of the grant received from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration (NOAA), and increase the contract amount by $120,014.75. 

Motion: Approve Contract Amendment #1 with Coastal Policy Solutions, and amend 
the contract total by $120,014.75, for a revised total of $335,014.75 

SUMMARY: 

In June of 2021, The Richardson Bay Regional Agency (RBRA) executed a contract with 
Coastal Policy Solutions to manage the Eelgrass Protection and Management Plan, 
funded by the Ocean Protection Council through a Proposition 68 grant received by 
RBRA. This grant totals $324,681 and extends through September 2023. 

RBRA was also successful in receiving a grant from NOAA for marine debris abatement, 
outreach and education, wildlife and habitat monitoring and project management. This 
grant totals $330,205 and extends through August 2023. 

As the NOAA work overlaps with and complements the OPC work CPS is already doing, 
staff recommends contracting with CPS for the wildlife and habitat monitoring ($100,000) 
and project management ($20,014.75) for this NOAA grant. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

None at this time; all work is grant funded 

Attachments: 

CPS Contract, 6.11.21 
CPS Proposed Amendment, 5.4.22 
CPS Contract Amendment #1 

ITEM 9. 1



ITEM 9.2



























          ITEM 9.3 

Proposed Amendment to the RBRA-Coastal Policy Solutions contract 
May 4, 2022 

 
 
Proposed changes to Exhibit A (Project Scope) of the existing contract 
 
Addition of the following text: 
 

• Task 6: NOAA Wildlife and Habitat Monitoring 
o Activities:  

1. Coordinate seasonal waterbird monitoring at the anchorage, aerial eelgrass 
survey during the summers of 2022 and 2023 to document changes to anchor 
scour, and 2022 eelgrass bathymetric survey of eelgrass density and 
distribution  

o Deliverables: Waterbird Monitoring Report, Aerial Eelgrass Survey Report, Bathymetric 
Survey Report 

• Task 7: NOAA Project Management 
o Activities: 

1. Conduct day-to-day project management, including contractor oversight, 
partner relations, and submittal of reports and invoices as required by funder 

o Deliverables: Progress reports and invoices as required 
. 
 
Proposed change to Exhibit B (Fees and Payment Schedule) of the existing contract 
 
Update the “Base Contract Fee” from $215,000 to $335,014.75.  
 
The additional $120,014.75 will be expended as follows: 
 

DESCRIPTION CPS Personnel 
Cost 

Subcontractor 
budget* 

Total Task 
Budget 

Task 6: NOAA wildlife and habitat 
monitoring  $40,000.00   $60,000.00   $100,000.00  

Task 7: NOAA project management  $20,014.75    $  -     $20,014.75  

Total $60,014.75 $60,000.00 $120,014.75 

 
* Subcontracts may include: waterbird monitoring contractor, aerial eelgrass survey contractor, eelgrass 
bathymetric survey contractor 



 

ITEM 9.4 
 

RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY / COASTAL POLICY SOLUTIONS 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT #1 

The Professional Services Agreement between the Richardson Bay Regional Agency and Coastal 
Policy Solutions, dated June 11, 2021 is amended as follows: 

Section 21: 

Contract Manager: Curtis Havel, Harbormaster, is replaced by Steve McGrath (Interim) Executive 
Director 

Exhibit A:  

Amended to include the following: 

• Task 6: NOAA Wildlife and Habitat Monitoring 

o Activities:  

1. Coordinate seasonal waterbird monitoring at the anchorage, aerial eelgrass 
survey during the summers of 2022 and 2023 to document changes to anchor 
scour, and 2022 eelgrass bathymetric survey of eelgrass density and distribution  

o Deliverables: Waterbird Monitoring Report, Aerial Eelgrass Survey Report, Bathymetric 
Survey Report 

• Task 7: NOAA Project Management 

o Activities: 

1. Conduct day-to-day project management, including contractor oversight, partner 
relations, and submittal of reports and invoices as required by funder 

o Deliverables: Progress reports and invoices as required 

Exhibit B: 

1.  Base Contract fee is increased from $215,000 to $335,014.75 

6. Maximum Contract Amount is increased from $215,000 to $335,014.75 

 

CONTRACTOR:     APPROVED BY: 

Coastal Policy Solutions    Richardson Bay Regional Agency 

By:       By:      

Name:       Name:      

Title:       Title:      

Date:       Date:      



RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 

ITEM 10.1 

STAFF REPORT 

 
For the meeting of May 12, 2022 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Steve McGrath, Interim Executive Director 
Subject:  Social Media Policy 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that this Board receive the staff report, and, after discussion and 
public comment, adopt Resolution 08-22, approving the Social Media Policy, as may be 
amended. 

SUMMARY:  

The Richardson Bay Regional Agency (RBRA) has an implicit obligation to communicate 
effectively with the taxpayers that support the Agency. Currently, the major form of 
communication employed is the RBRA website:  www.rbra.ca.gov .  

Various forms of communication media have various time frames of immediacy 
associated with them, for example: 

Written documents, periodicals, newsletters are static and not immediately useful 
for timely communication but are excellent for the development of source 
materials; 

Websites are comparatively easily updated, and are more adaptable than written 
forms of communication (hard copy documents); 

Social media is the most immediate communication format and possibly the most 
widely used currently. This group breaks down further into sites such as Facebook 
being the (slightly) more measured social media and platforms such as Twitter 
which are very immediate. 

To properly communicate with the public, RBRA should employ every means at its 
disposal, including social media. However, the media must be managed and there should 
be guardrails around the use of such platforms to promote responsible discourse and 
communication, and avoid personal attacks, promulgation of discrimination against 
protected classes, and hate speech.  

Staff recommends this Board review the attached draft ‘Social Media Policy’, which has 
been reviewed by RBRA counsel, as a means to responsibly allow the use of social media 
platforms by the RBRA, and after discussion and public comment, adopt Resolution 08-
22 approving the Policy. Staff will then, working with our public affairs consultant 

http://www.rbra.ca.gov/


                                                                                    ITEM 10.1 

Lighthouse Public Affairs, develop the means and methods for communicating with the 
public via social media. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

None at this time. 

Attachments: 
 

1. Draft Social Media Policy 
 

2. Resolution 08-22, adopting the Social Media Policy 
 



  
 
 

ITEM 10.2 
 

SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 
A.  Purpose 
This Social Media Policy ("Policy") sets forth guidelines for the appropriate and permissible creation, 
maintenance and use of all Richardson Bay Regional Agency (RBRA) social media platforms, accounts 
and content. The term "social media" refers to activities that integrate technology, social interaction and 
content creation. Social media enables users to create online communities to share information, ideas, 
messages, and other content by various means, including, but not limited to, Really Simple Syndication 
(RSS) and other web feeds, blogs, wikis, podcasts, and photo- and video-sharing. This Policy is 
designed to protect the RBRA and its Directors and staff and is in no way intended to restrict the flow 
of useful and appropriate communications or to abridge Directors’ and staff’s exercise of rights to the 
extent such speech is protected under the First Amendment of the United States Constitution, the 
National Labor Relations Act or any other applicable statutes. 

B.  Compliance with Applicable Policies and Laws 
The RBRA's social media platforms, accounts and content shall comply with all appropriate RBRA 
policies and procedures. The RBRA's social media platforms, accounts and content shall also comply 
with RBRA conflict-of-interest rules, applicable ethics rules and policies, the Public Records Act, the 
RBRA’s Records Management and Retention Policy, and other provisions of law. 

C.  Policy Statement 
The RBRA permits and encourages the creation and use of social media platforms, accounts and 
content to facilitate the productive use of the Internet for business purposes and to disseminate 
information about the RBRA. To effectuate this objective, this Policy requires all Directors, staff, and 
hired representatives who create and/or use the RBRA’s social media platforms, accounts and content 
to follow the guidelines set forth herein. 

D.  Administration and Conditions 
1. Administration of Social Media for RBRA Business  

 
a. The Executive Director or his/her designee(s) is solely authorized to create social media 

platforms for RBRA business purposes. 
 

b. The Executive Director or his/her designee(s) is responsible for ensuring compliance with 
this Policy, as well as applicable federal, state, and local laws. The RBRA may restrict or 
remove any content that is deemed to be in violation of this Policy or any applicable law, or 
contrary to the RBRA's goals and/or interests, or unrelated to the subject of the original 
posting.  

 
c. Content on RBRA social media sites is likely subject to the California Public Records Act. 

Any content maintained in a social media format that is related to RBRA business, including 
a list of subscribers and posted communication, may be a public record. Wherever possible, 
such sites shall indicate that any content posted or submitted for posting, including 
comments, may be subject to public disclosure upon request. The RBRA shall preserve 
records required to be maintained pursuant to a relevant records retention schedule for the 
required retention period on a RBRA server in a format that preserves the integrity of the 
original record and is easily accessible.  

 
2. Conditions of Use of RBRA-Maintained Social Media 

 
a. The Executive Director and his/her designees are solely authorized to speak on behalf of the 

RBRA. 



  
 
 

ITEM 10.2 
 

b. The same standards, principles, and guidelines that apply to RBRA staff in performance of 
their assigned duties also apply to staff’s social media use. Staff may not engage in the use 
of Social Media platforms to publish, post, report on or discuss information or data about 
RBRA programs or activities that are considered sensitive, confidential, or not in final form.  
 

c. For those sites that allow for public comment, the Executive Director reserves the right to 
enable or disable the comment function. 
 

d. Content posted by members of the public on any social media website maintained by the 
RBRA is the opinion of the poster only, and does not necessarily reflect the positions, 
policies, or opinions of the RBRA. 
 

e. All content is to be fully accessible to any person requesting documents from the social media 
site. 
 

f. All social media platforms, accounts and content created by the RBRA must make known 
that they are maintained by the RBRA and that they abide by the terms of this Policy to the 
extent possible. 
 

3. Access and Links to RBRA-Maintained Social Media 
 

a. All social media accounts and websites, to the extent possible, should contain a hyperlink to 
the RBRA's Official website. 
 

b. This Policy should be made accessible to users visiting the RBRA's social media platforms, 
either directly or through a hyperlink to the RBRA's official website, to the extent possible. 
 

c. The RBRA reserves the right to deny access to RBRA social media platforms to any 
individual who violates this Policy or any applicable law at any time and without prior notice. 
 

4. RBRA Staff Use of Social Media 
 

a. Any creation, use, or monitoring of social media by staff of the RBRA relating to RBRA 
business or employment at the RBRA is subject to all federal, state, local laws and RBRA 
administrative policies and procedures, including without limitation, this Policy in its entirety. 
 

b. Staff may use RBRA information resources only for business purposes.  Therefore, unless 
authorized to do so by the Executive Director, staff may not use/access personal social media 
during work time or on RBRA provided equipment. 
  

c. Directors, staff, and other users are not authorized to use the RBRA’s trademarks or service 
marks (logos) in their postings to non-RBRA owned or controlled social media platforms or 
accounts.  
 

d. The RBRA disclaims any and all liabilities for losses or costs incurred as a result of content 
posted on or via social media platforms or accounts maintained by the RBRA, or as a result 
of conduct deemed to be in violation of this Policy, or any applicable laws. The RBRA does 
not necessarily endorse, and is not responsible for, any content that has been submitted by 
any other party.  The RBRA shall inform all visitors and users of its social media sites of this 
disclaimer by posting the same to the RBRA's social media sites, when feasible. 
 



  
 
 

ITEM 10.2 
 

Prohibited Content.  For RBRA social media sites, certain types of content are prohibited 
and may be removed by the Executive Director or his/her designee(s), including, but not 
limited to those listed below. Additionally, for any site that allows comments, the page shall 
also include a Comment Policy Box, with the following disclaimer: 

“Comments posted to this page will be monitored and inappropriate content will be 
removed.  Under the RBRA’s Social Media Policy, the RBRA will remove any prohibited 
content, including, but not limited to:  

 
i. Content and/or language a reasonable person would find offensive, including but 

not limited to profane, obscene, pornographic content and/or language, or not 
consistent with community standards; 

ii. Content that promotes, fosters or perpetuates discrimination on the basis of any 
class protected under local, state or federal law; 

iii. Comments that are not topically related to the RBRA or the particular posting being 
commented upon; 

iv. Defamatory or libelous content; 
v. Sexual content or links to sexual content; 
vi. Threatening, violent, hateful, or malicious statements concerning any person or 

organization; (6) 
vii. Content that is false, factually inaccurate, or materially misleading; 
viii. Solicitation of commerce, including but not limited to advertising of any business 

or product/service for sale; 
ix. Conduct in violation of any federal, state or local law; 
x. Encouragement of illegal activity; 
xi. Information that may tend to compromise the safety or security of the public or 

public systems; 
xii. Content that violates a social media platform's policies or terms of use, as may be 

updated; 
xiii. Uploading or attaching files or links to files that contain viruses, corrupted files, or 

any other similar software or program that may damage the operation of the 
RBRA’s or another's computer; 

xiv. Materials that falsify the origin or source of software or other material contained in 
a file that is uploaded; 

xv. Content that violates a legal ownership interest, such as a copyright or trademark, 
of any party; and/or 

xvi. Content that violates another person's right to privacy. 
 

The RBRA disclaims any and all responsibility and liability for any materials that are 
prohibited under the RBRA's Social Media Policy, which cannot be removed in an 
expeditious and otherwise timely manner. The RBRA does not necessarily endorse, and 
is not responsible for, any content that has been submitted by any other party.” 

 
e. Standard Guidelines. On any RBRA social media site, the following will be posted, when 

feasible: 
“This is an official page of the Richardson Bay Regional Agency (RBRA).   For more 
information about the RBRA, please visit http://rbra.ca.gov This site is intended to serve as 
a mechanism for communication between the public and the RBRA and as a forum to 
further the RBRA’s mission. Any comment submitted to this page and its list of followers 
may be considered a public record which is subject to disclosure pursuant to the California 
Public Records Act.” 

http://rbra.ca.gov/


 

ITEM 10.3 
 

RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 08-22 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RICHARDSON BAY 
REGIONAL AGENCY AFFIRMING THE NEED FOR TIMELY 

COMMUNICATIOOMN WITH THE PUBLIC, AND ADOPTING THE RBRA SOCIAL 
MEDIA POLICY 

 
WHEREAS, The Richardson Bay Regional Agency (RBRA) has an implicit obligation to 
communicate effectively with the taxpayers that support the Agency; and  
 
WHEREAS, to properly communicate with the public, RBRA should employ every means at its 
disposal, including social media; and 
 
WHEREAS, social media has been shown to simultaneously allow for timely, if not immediate 
communication, but also for toxic communication and the dissemination of personal attacks and 
discriminatory speech; and 
 
WHEREAS, public agencies have an obligation to clearly communicate how the tools at its 
disposal are to be used and the constraints placed upon them; and 
 
WHEREAS, public agencies also have a commitment to the promotion of free speech; and 
 
WHEREAS, a clearly written statement of policy outlining how the agency will manage its 
social media platforms is a necessary prerequisite to the use of such platforms;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE RICHARDSON BAY REGIONAL AGENCY BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Board has an interest in communicating effectively and timely with the public, and 
2. The use of social media are germane to this goal, and 
3. The Social Media Policy as proposed is approved as a policy statement of this Board. 

 
REGULARLY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of May, 2022. 
 
Votes: 

CERTIFICATION:     

 

Stephanie Moulton-Peters - Board Chair   Karen Prows, Board Clerk 


	8.4 Mooring Field Public Comment as of 05-08-22 (2).pdf
	8.4 2022-05-07 Holly Stewart Mooring Balls
	8.4 Mooring Field Public Comment as of 05-08-22.pdf
	From: JAMES McKibben <jamesmckibben@sbcglobal.net> Sent: Saturday, May 7, 2022 3:21:15 PM To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org> Subject: Temporary residential mooring in Sausalito
	From: Tom Kowalski <tomfsfcal@gmail.com> Sent: Saturday, May 7, 2022 7:51:43 PM To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org> Cc: Moulton-Peters, Stephanie <smoultonpeters@marincounty.org> Subject: Re: RBRA/ Mooring Ball Field/ R Bay off of Sausalito/...
	---------- Forwarded message --------- From: Tom Kowalski <tomfsfcal@gmail.com> Date: Wed, Apr 13, 2022 at 11:16 AM Subject: RBRA/ Mooring Ball Field/ R Bay off of Sausalito/ Meeting on 4/14/22 To: <jmalcolm@marincounty.org>
	From: douglloyd39@gmail.com <douglloyd39@gmail.com> Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 12:43:27 PM To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org>; Moulton-Peters, Stephanie <smoultonpeters@marincounty.org> Subject: Proposed mooring field - very bad for Sausalito!
	From: Linda Bucklin <lindabucklin@gmail.com> Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 7:14:48 PM To: Malcolm, James <jmalcolm@marincounty.org> Cc: Moulton-Peters, Stephanie <smoultonpeters@marincounty.org> Subject: RBRA Plan for "temporary" residential mooring field...





